Mot ] ek

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 2011 SEP 28 P 2: b
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK
740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFORD

EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
OCTOBER 4, 2011

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance
1.

2.

10.

1.

12.

CALL TO ORDER

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. September 20, 2011 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

A. United Way Campaian Kick-off
B. Resignation of Robert J. Pasek from the Historic District Commission and Resignation

of David Hughes from the Zoning Board of Appeals
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Reprogramming CDBG Funds for Main Streetscape

B. Public Health Preparedness Grant Contract

C. Outdoor Amusement Permit Application: Holiday Fest 2011
D. Refund of Taxes

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials

B. Other Residents

C. Mayor

ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: October 18, 2011)

Town Council Agenda 1 October 4, 2011



EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL 2011 SEP 2 A. 0 56

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFQRD
SEPTEMBER 20, 2011

PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader
Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader Eric A. Thompson, Councillors Marc 1.
Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Susan P. Skowronek and

Patricia Harmon

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. He announced the exit locations in
accordance with Connecticut General Statutes § 29-381, after which the Council joined

him in the pledge of allegiance.

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Susan Skowronek
to amend the agenda by adding, under New Business,
item B.F. "Resolution Regarding the Recovery Agreement between the
East Hartford Housing Authority and the U.S. Department of Housing and

Urban Development”,
Motion carried 9/0

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) believes that the resolution regarding the East
Hartford Housing Authority should be postponed until the next meeting, which would give
the public a chance to review it; (2) supports the Mayor's proposed “Improving East
Hartford” program, but believes that the majority of residents cannot afford to invest in
their property due to the poor economic climate; (3) spoke to the reduction in fuel aid
allotted to Connecticut by the federal government; and (4) addressed the need for
revisions to the state’s collective bargaining laws and will read an excerpt from a
resolution regarding this at the end of this meeting.

Esther Clarke, 197 Langford Lane, supports the concept of the Mayor’s proposed
“Improving East Hartford” program, but cautions classifying the town as “deteriorating” as

is referenced in the draft resolution for this program.

Mayor Leclerc (1) thanked the Councillors for participating in the Citizens Academy
program and wili invite the Councillors to the graduation ceremony to be held in a few
weeks; (2) announced that East Hartford Youth Services will celebrate their 40"
anniversary on October 12" (3) thanked David Repoli for taking on the responsibility of
full member to the Zoning Board of Appeals; (4) stated that the resolution attached to the
“Improving East Hartford” Program was a draft from another entity and is only a guide for
the Tax Policy Committee to use if the program is approved by the Town Council; and (5)

September 20, 2011 1 Volume 80



supports the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program which is funded through the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the State of Connecticut Department of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security (DEMHS),

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Eric Thompson
to approve the minutes of the September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 9/0.

NEW BUSINESS

Federal Emergency Management Agency/State of Connecticut Department of Emergency
Management and Homeland Security; Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut, may enter into with and deliver
to the State of Connecticut Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security any and all
documents which it deems to be necessary or appropriafe pertaining 1o the "Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program” for Disaster Declaration FEMA-DR-1958-CT; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that Marcia A. Leclerc, as Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut, is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents on behalf of the Town of East Hariford
and fo do and perform all acts and things which she deems to be necessary or appropriale to carry out the

terms of such documents, including, but not limited to, executing and delivering all agreements, amendments

and documents contemplated by such documents.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

Appointment of David Repoli from Alternate to Member on the Zoning Board of Appeals

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to approve the appointment of David Repoli, formerly an aiternate,

as a full time member to the Zoning Board of Appeals, whose term shall

expire December 2014,
Motion carried 9/0.

Refund of Taxes

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Susan Skowronek
to refund taxes in the amount of $ 4,750.87
pursuant to Section 12-129 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

Motion carried 9/0.

September 20, 2011 2 Volume 80



Bill

2010-03-0050551
2010-03-0050611
2010-03-0051223

2009-03-0051462
2010-03-0051501
2010-03-0051502
2010-03-0051521
2010-03-0051525

2010-03-0052400

2010-03-0052441
2010-03-0052998

2010-03-0053437
2010-03-0053444
2010-03-0053446
2010-03-0053450
2010-03-0053451
2010-03-0053455
2010-03-0053464
2010-03-0053470
2010-03-0053473
2010-03-0053475
2010-03-0053476
2010-03-0053477
2010-03-0053478
2010-03-0053479

2010-03-0053971

2010-03-0055318
2010-03-0056522
2009-03-0056656
2010-03-0057124
2008-03-0075679

2010-03-0058810
2009-03-0059288
2010-03-0059202

2009-03-0061031
2008-03-0061036
2009-03-0061117
2009-04-0082308

2010-03-0062475
2009-03-0063758

Name

ALERT SCIENTIFIC CORP
ALERT SCIENTIFIC INC
ANDRULOT NANCY L

ARIFLEET LT
ARI FLEET LT
ARIFLEET LT
ARIFLEET LT
AR!I FLEET LT

BARILE TERESA A OR
BARILE RONALD
BARNETT ROGER A
BENITEZ SERGIO A

BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRISES INC
BKM ENTERPRIZES INC
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT
BKM TOTAL OFFICE OF CT

BOULIER SHAWN L

CAMARA FREDERICK J
CHASE AUTO FIN CORP
CHIARIZIO LOUIS P
COLAGIOVANNI MARIO A JR
CORDOS JULIAP

DALOISIO NICOLA
DCFS TRUST
DCFS TRUST

EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC

FOGARTY CHARLES F
GAUTHIER MALCOLM OR
GAUTHIER JILL B

September 20, 2011

Prop Loc/Vehicle Info.

2B4GP44312R711959
tFTNE24272HA20877
1GMDX03E1XD186599

1FTRE14W74HA24171
1FTRE14W74HA24171
3N1BC13E09L395829
1FTNE24L34HA51085
1FTNE14W89DA51045

KNDJE723477391628

1GCFK24K45Z2117719
1D7THEZ22K3758214712

1FTJS3451VHAQ9312
TNNVA4822HM 112322
1H2V04827HH034203
1NNVA4824JM112389
tH2V04820PB034318
1H2V04822P8034353
1H2V04B826 PE043944
1FTNE24L83HB60348
1FTNE241 X3HB50534
1FTNE24L45HA53414
1FTNE24L45HAT79463
1FTNE24L05HA48193
TFBNE31L05HAT7 4436
1FBNE31L95HAT4435

4A3AA46G0OXET109467

1LNHMBES73Y679149
JF1GE61638H521786
FORD7?0/0T05H 168864
THGEM21972L091144
1J4GWSBN31C554458

1FAHP33N48W274517
WDBUF56X67B161774
WDBUF56X67B161774

1GNFK23009R 239964
1B3HB48A39D162584
1C3LC46BX9N524044
3D4PG5FV3AT112227

TFTNX21L2XEB69617
2CNDL23F256061249

Over Paid

$ (23.62)
$ (23.06)
S (71.49)

$ (96.71)
$ (194.47)
$ (179.20)
$ (173.17)
$ (315.70)

$ (175.89)

©

(21.96)
(49.73)

ho]

(27.09)
(12.29)
(13.43)
(13.25)
(21.92)
(21.92)
(21.92)
(46.20)
(46.20)
(59.61)
(59.61)
(59.61)
(66.60)
(66.60)

R AR L R A i i IR I R R I

o

(7.30)

$ (20.26)
$ (198.07)
$  (7.38)
$ (26.78)
§  (6.00)

$ (280.18)
$ (59.18)
$ (656.06)

$ (242.22)
$ (357.48)
$ (39.32)
$ (46.74)

$ (15.66)
$ (77.79)

Volume 80



2010-03-0063857
2007-03-0064830
2010-03-0065128
2010-03-0067286
2010-03-0067287
2010-03-0069231
2010-03-0069232
2010-03-0070394
2010-03-0070785
2010-03-0070889

2010-03-0073496
2010-03-0074915

2010-03-0076373
2010-03-0076670

2009-03-0080531
2010-03-0080484

2009-03-0085465
2010-03-0085393

2010-03-0088379

2010-03-0088990

TOTAL

GEORGE CHERYL A
GIROUX MARC A
GRUNDY JOHN N

HURST JONATHAN A
HURST JONATHAN A

KITCHEN THERESA A OR

KITCHEN TIMOTHY P

KITCHEN TIMOTHY P UNT

LAW OFFICES HOWARD LEE

LEMRISE CHESTER J
LEPINE PAUL F

MCLAUGHLIN JOY A
MORGAN GLENFORD

OBIEGLO JOSEPH
OLVERA YAJAIRA N

REIK JONATHAN &
RICHARDS NOLAN A

STEVENSON NORMAN
SUAREZ EDWIN

VYAS MADHU

WHITE MAURICE J

2B3HD56J7WH148706
TFTCR10A2PUC71565
1GZNE5534RM568785

JF1GE76679G504463
JKAEXVD1X6A096184
4T18K12E65U576409
JT2BG22K310541441
1G1Z558F77F309732
1G2HX52K0584277970
1TFMYU03173KC64283

JT28V16E6G0443596
4T18V21E3KU092552

2MEFM75W2WX613377
1HGCD5657VA 193669

1FMCU59389KC35349
JN1CA21D5TT154183

KMHDNb55D91U023407
19UYA3253WL005650

JN1CAZ1D7WT529723

TN4AB41D6VC788849

o

(6.99)
(5.45)
(15.70)

R I - ]

3

(286.20)
(63.33)
(7.54)

© o

$ (14.11)

3

(42.13)
(6.13)
(79.09)

“

R

(11.91)
(6.27)

R

$ (29.84)
(112.55)

R

w3

(59.06)
(8.12)

L]

$ (124.90)
$ (19.14)

$  (9.39)

$ (12.35)

$(4,750.87)

Referral to Ordinance Committee: Section 10-7 Bidding Procedures “Reguest for Quote”

on State and Federal Projects

MOTION

By Bill Horan
seconded by Barbara Rossi

to refer to the Ordinance Committee the issue of the requirements for
bidding procedures on Public Works projects when funded by Federal or
State monies under Section 10-7 of the Town of East Hartford Code of
Ordinances, with instructions for the Committee to review the bidding
procedures currently in place and to report back to the Town Council with

its recommendations, if any.

Motion carried 9/0.

Referral to Tax Policy Committee: Improving East Hartford Program

MOTION

By Bill Horan
seconded by Linda Russo

September 20, 2011

Volume 80




to refer to the Tax Policy Committee the Mayor's proposed Improving East
Hartford Program with instructions for the Committee to review this policy
initiative and to report back to the Town Council with its recommendations,
if any.

Motion carried 9/0.

Resolution Regarding the Recovery Agreement between the East Hartford Housing
Authority and the U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development”

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Susan Skowronek

to adopt the foliowing resolution:

Whereas, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has found the East
Hartford Housing Authority {Housing Authority) lo be a ‘troubled agency' as a result of fiscal problems; and

Whereas, HUD and the Housing Autharity have entered into a Fiscal Recovery Agresment providing steps
which the Housing Auithority should take to address the stated fiscal problems; and

Whereas, under federal law, the Town Council must sign the recovery agreement in its capacity as the
appointing authority for the directors of the Housing Authority; and

Whereas, the Town Council has worked cooperatively with HUD and the Housing Authority to ensure that
significant steps were taken to address the fiscal problems; and

Whereas, the Town Council wishes to continue its role as facilitating the recovery of the Housing Authority,
provided it is clear that: {i) it is not taking on any liability for the debts or errors or omissions of the Housing
Authority, and (i) the signature on the Recovery Agreement is not interpreted to mean that the Town Council
is a party to such agreement with responsibilily for the implementation of the agreement.

Now therefore be It resolved that the Town Council authorizes its Chair to sign the recovery agreement
consistent with the stated intent of the Town Council in this resolution.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TQ DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Pat Harmon is concerned about through truck traffic on Prospect Street and suggested
that the town post larger signs at both entrances to Prospect Street which indicate that

truck traffic is limited to deliveries only.

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Nohe

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) suggested that the Town Council is responsible
for the financial difficulties of the East Hartford Housing Authority, since the Council
appoints the Commissioners; (2) is concerned about the future of residents at King Court:
and (3) read a portion of a resolution for reform to the state collective bargaining laws.

September 20, 2011 5 Volume 80



Mayor Leclerc stated that spraying has resumed to mitigate the mosquito population in stagnate
water areas within the town.

Marc Weinberg announced the September birthdays of Bill Horan and Don Sugalski.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Bill Horan
to adjourn (8:54 p.m.).
Motion carried 9/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be on October 4, 2011.

Altest ﬁm& h. ﬁwfmﬁr

Angela M. Attenelio
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

September 20, 2011 6 Volume 80




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

September 22, 2011

Richard Kehoe, Chair

Mayor Marcia A. LeclercW

COMMUNICATION: United Way

| would like to request time on the agenda to allow Ed Chaves and Stacy
Krechko to address the Town Council on the United Way Campaign. Stacy
and Ed are employees of the town and have been our representatives for

the United Way for the past several years and always do a remarkable job.

They would like to share their ideas and plans for this year's campaign.

Please place this item on the Town Council agenda for October 4, 2011 .

M. Waish, Director of Finance
|. Laurenza, Tax Collector



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: September 22, 2011

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair
FROM: Mayor Marcia A. LeclerW
RE: COMMUNICATION: Resignations

Attached are resignation letters received from Robert J. Pasek, Historic District

Commission and David Hughes, Zoning Board of Appeals.

| would iike to place these resignations on the October 4, 2011 agenda and share
our appreciation as a community for the valuable service these residents have

provided by volunteering their time on these commissions.

C: B. Nichols, Inspections and Permits
G. Zalucki, Inspections and Permits
C. Fravel, Grants Administration



Robert J. Pasek
403 Burnside Avenue
East Hartford, CT 06108

August 22,2011

Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
Town of East Hartford
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re; Resignation of Appointment to the Historic District Commission

Dear Mayor Leclerc,

Please accept my resignation as Secretary to the Historic District Commission. If has
been an honor and great pleasure to serve both the Town of East Hartford and the

Commission these many years.

I thank you for the opportunity to serve,

Sincerely,

(Bt

Robert J. Pasek

ce: David Holmes

G4041Y¥YH 1SV3
HYITI NMOL

12 438 1102

s d




37 Greene Terrace
East Hartford, CT 06108

{860) 290-8346
September 15, 2011

Richard Torpey, Jr.
Chairman, East Hartford Zoning Board of Appeals

134 Manor Circle
East Hartford, CT 06118

Dear Richard,
Please accept this letter as notification that | am resigning my position as a member of the East

Hartford Zoning Board of Appeals on September 15, 2011.

Sincerely,

David M. Hughes

04041 8vH 4«
b -ERk] !‘«U'ﬂioslv3

S iy
7

90-131‘0’ 1243

77 f



TOWN OF EAST HARTPFORD
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: SEPTEMBIR 23, 2011

TO:  RICHARD F. KEHOE, TOWN COUNCIL CHAIRMAN

PROM: MAYOR MARCIA A. LECLERC \%—""

RE: RESOLUTION CONCERNING REPORGRAMMING CDBG FUNDS FOR
MAIN STREETSCAPE

Please find attached a resolution reprogramming $56,227 in 35t Program Year
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for the Main
Streetscape Account.

Reprogramming the funds will allow the Town of Fast Hartford to expand the
list of items eligible to be funded by the 35™ Program Year Main Street
Streetscape Account.

1 support the resolution and respectfully request it be included on your
October 4, 2011 Council Agenda.

Thank you.



GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM

RE
TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor SEfFEfVEﬂB
FROM: Clare Fravel, Grants Administrator Qg/ Jgg(@%gmi? 017
SUBJECT:  Referral to Council - Authorizing Resolution ?HE"“’;{';-O’;J

Reprogramming CDBG for Main Street Streetscape ($56,227)

DATE: September 22, 2011

I am writing to request that the attached Resolution, reprogramming $56,227 in 35th

Program Year Community Deveiopment Block Grant (CDBG) funds for a Main Street
Streetscape account, be placed on the Town Council agenda for their meeting to be

held Tuesday, October 4, 2011,

This funding will be reprogrammed from the 35" Program Year Streetscape
Improvements account so that we may expand the list of items eligible to be funded by
the 35" Program Year Main Street Streetscape account. This is an eligible CDBG
activity under federal regulation 24 CFR 570.201(c).

The Legal Notice announcing our intent to reprogram these funds was published in The

Hartford Courant on August 23, 2011. The citizen comment period ended Wednesday,
September 21, 2011. No comments were received.

Attachments (2)



|, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford,
a corporation organized and existing under the faws of the State of Connecticut, hereby certify
that the following is a true copy of a resolution adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town
Council of said corporation, duly held on the 4™ of October, 2011.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has $56,227 in Community Development Block
Grant funds available for reprogramming from the Thirty-fifth Program Year (2009-2010)
Streetscape Improvements account, used only for sidewaik improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to use those funds to establish a Main Street Streetscape
account to be used for physical improvements in the centrai business district, including,
but not fimited to, tree planting, trash receptacles, public signage, and benches, in
addition to sidewalk improvements; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Grants Administration Office’s Citizen Participation
Plan, a 30 calendar day citizen comment period was provided through the publication of
a legal notice on August 23, 2011.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE |T RESOLVED that the East Hartford Town Council does
authorize the reprogramming of the aforementioned 35th Year funds for Main Street:

Streetscape account.

AND FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the East Hartford Town Council does authorize
its Mayor, Marcia A. Leclerc, to act as a representative of the Town and to submit such
documents as may be necessary to enact this reprogramming to the US Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

AND | DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal of said Town of
East Hartford this day of October, 2011,

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Cterk

seal



4% THE HARTFbRD COURANT | TUESDAY, AUGUST 23,201  BS

. LEGAL HOTICE .
< TOYN OF EAST HARTFORD -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
. GRANT PROGRAM - |

0 accordance with Title | of the
Housing and Cemmunity Develop-
| ment Act of k974, as amended, the

Town of East Hartford's Grants Ad-
ministration Office does hereby no-
tify the residents of East Hartfard of
reiislons to the 35}h Year (2009-
2010} Actien Planasfollows: . © -

on or about October 5,.2011, the
bafance of funds in the 35th Pro--
geam Year Streetscape Improve-
ments account, used cnly for side-
walk : - [mprovements- an
“estimatedio 56,227.00, wili be
reprogrammed 1o a Maln Street”
Streetscape, account, Funds will
now be used for physical improve-
- ments [n the central bus[ness dis:
trict, Including, but not limited to,
tree_planting, trash receptacles,
public slanage,; and benches, in
. addition to..sidewalk . [mprove-
ments. The purpose of thls repro-
'ﬂrammlng Is to expand the list of [~
ems ellgible to be funded by the-
35th Program Year Maln. Street
. Streetscape account.’ S

Comments regarding this pro{msed
revislon should be directed to the |
Grants Administrationy .Gffice, 740
Main Street, East Hartford, CT,06108
or by calling * (860) . 291-7364
(TTY/1DD users call Refay Connecti-
cut 1-800-842-9710 or 7-1-1}, Mon-

dgx thraugh Frldar 8:30 AM - 4:30 |
pM. Commeats will be recefved untit. .
4:30 PM on Wednesday, September | | i
21, 2011, The aforementioned revi-
slon wil] be presented to the Easf
Hartford Town Councll for approval
at-a-public meeting t¢ be hald an
* Tuesday, October 4, 2011, at 7:30 PM
inthe Town Hall; 740 Maln Street. . -

MaryG.Marttn =~ !
Grants Administrator




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: September 22, 2011

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc’U\\/

RE: RESOLUTION: Public Health Preparedness Grant Contract

As noted in the attached memo from our Director of Health and Social Services,
the State Health Department has made $163,956.00 available to the town in
block grant funds. This is for a three year period and will be used for a

variety of programs associated with Public Health Preparedness.

Please place this information on the Town Council Agenda for October 4, 2011.
| am requesting that the Council approve the use of these funds by adopting

the attached Resolution.

C: J. Cordier, Director, Health and Social Services
C. Fravel, Grants Administrator




MEMORANDUM

DATE: 16 SEP 11
TO:  Mayor Leclerc
FROM: Jim Cordier, Health Department %

SUBJ: Referral to Town Council — Resolution
Public Health Preparedness Grant Contract

Through its Public Health Preparedness Grant, the State Health Department
has made $163,956.00 in block grant funds available to the Town of East
Hartford for the three-year grant period, commencing 10 August 2011 and
terminating 09 August 2014, for the purpose of planning, training, exercise,
operations and intervention activities relative to the prevention and/or
mitigation of disease outbreaks and injuries resulting from epidemics,
disasters or bioterrorism,

The attached resolution will authorize you as Mayor to enter into a contract
with DPH to carry-out the foregoing program. I am requesting that this item
be placed on the Town Council agenda for their meeting to be held on

04 October 2011.

Cc: Clare Fravel , Grants Administrator




GRANT APPLICATION INFORMATION

Date: 16 SEP 2011

TITLE: Public Health Preparedness Grant

AMOUNT: $163,956.00

SOURCE: State of Connecticut Department of Public Health
PURPOSE: The conduct of planning, training, exercise, operational and

intervention activities relative 1o the prevention and/or mitigation
of disease outbreaks and injuries resulting from epidemics,
disasters or bioterrorism.

DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBLE: Health & Social Services

MATCHING FUNDS: Not applicable
IN-KIND OR CASH: Not applicable
GRANT PERIOD: August 10, 2011 — August 9, 2014

APPLICATION DUE DATE: ASAP

PROPOSED BUDGET: See attachment

Grant/Synopsis 1i



Town of East Harlford, Heallh Depariment
#2012-1005 / PHP
8/10/11 - 8/09/14

QQ. Approved Budget:
Year One

Contractor Name: Town of East Hartford
Contract Number: 2012-1005
Contract Period: 8/10/11 — 8/9/14
Budget Period: 8/10/11 - 8/9/12

Program: Public Health Emergency Preparedness

Category Total

1. Salaries & Wages $46,810
2. Fringe Benefits 6,586
3. Mileage 300
4. Office Supplies 706
5. Cell Phone 250
Total DPH Grant $54,652

Page 29 of 33




Town of East Harlford, Health Depariment

Year Two
Contractor Name: Town of East Hartford
Contract Number: 2012-1005
Contract Period: 8/10/11 - 8/9/14
Budget Period: 8/10/12 - 8/9/13

Program: Public Health Emergency Preparedness

Category Total

1. Salaries & Wages $46,810
2. Fringe Benefits 6,586
3. Mileage 300
4, Office Supplies 706
5. Cell Phone 250
Total DPH Grant $54,652

Page 30 of 33

#2012-1005 / PHP
8/10/11 - 8/09/14




Town of East Harlferd, Heaith Depariment

Year Three
Contractor Name: Town of East Hartford
Contract Number: 2012-1005
Contract Period; 8/10/11 — 8/9/14
Budget Period: 8/10/13 — 8/9/14

Program: Public Health Emergency Preparedness

#2012-1005/ PHP
8/10/11 - /09114

Category Total

1. Salaries & Wages $46,810
2. Fringe Benefits 6,586
3. Mileage 300
4, Office Supplies 706
5. Cell Phone 250
Total DPH Grant $54.652

Page 31 of 33




Y
W

o TOWN OF RAST HA

740 Main Stref
East Hartford, ConngCticut 06108
?_‘_,'i/'

(860) 291-7324

FAX (866) 291-7326

i
i
ol
w5 d
[ A A

HEAUTII DEPARTMENT

I, Angela M. Attenello, Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut,
hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution adopted at a
meeting at a meeting of East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 4th day of October, 2011 in East Hartford, Connecticut.

RESOLUTION

RESOLVED that Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc has been empowered to make,
execute and approve on behalf of this corporation any and all contracts or
amendments thereof with the State of Connecticut Department of Public Health
to fund a $54,652 “Public Health Preparedness” grant for the period August 10!
2011 through August 9" 2014.

AND | DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any
way altered, amended, or repealed and is now in fuli force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
seal of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut this day of October, 2011.

Signed:

Angeia M. Attenello

seal Town Council Clerk




TELEPTIONE

MARCIA AL LECLERC
(BGQ) 528-4401

MAYOR ,
Areeparuile FAX (860) 280-1249
(\III‘}‘{QIIX ()[1?}(?,(;{‘} East IIaltiogjqi,\ ?{1111\1‘66}1{‘ at 06108

September 12, 2011

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application -
“Holiday Fest ’11” December 2 = 5, 2011

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement permit application submitted by the
East Hartford Beautification Commission by Patricia Sirois, its
Chairperson. The applicant seeks to conduct a winter holiday festival
as follows:

+ Tree-lighting cereamony with rmusic and singing t{oc be heid on the
lawn of the Town Green on Friday, December 2, between the
hours of 6:30 and 7:30 PM.

¢ Misceflaneous activities including an ocutdoor petting zco, horse
drawn wagon and a snowman building contest to be heid on the
Town Green on Sunday, December 4, between the hours of 12:00
PM and 3 PM.

+ Tree of Lights ceramony with music to be held on the lawn of the
Raymond Libraiy on Monday, December 5, beiween the hours of
6 PM to 6:30 PRI.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was
completed by the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, and
Public Works Departments The Fire, Public Works and Parks &
Recreation Departments approve the application as submitted.

The Health Department recommends the application be revised and
approved subject to the conditions and comments set forth:

+ The petting zoo operator have proper vaccination decumentation
for all animals on hand and available for review at the event.
Also, hand washing stations and/or hand sanitizer must be
provided.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the
following comment/recommendation is made:




¢ The Police Department can provide adequate police protection
for these events. The proposed sites are suitable for the
proposed amusements, the crowds are of a small to moderate
size, and the areas have sufficient parking available.

¢« These events can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the
surrounding neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on
the streets adjacent to the site can be maintained.

» In the event that the police manpower required for this event
exceeds the Department's normal Patrol complement, some
overtime hiring may be necessary.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

Matkl J. Sirois
Chiéf of Police

Xc:
Applicant




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION

Marcia A. Leclerc
Mayor Chief of Police

1. Name of Event: HOLIDAY FEST’11
2. Date(s) of Event: Friday, December 2nd thru Monday, December 5th, 2011,

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address: EAST HARTFORD
BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION, By Patricia Ann Sirois, 45 Jefferson Lane, EH 06118, Cbair of
Event: Home #-860-568-0065, cell#-860-416-8345. Email: pasirois@comcast.net

4, I partnership, corporation, club, or association, Hst names of all partners or officers and business address.

5. List the location of the propesed amusement: (Name of facility and address): Tree Lighting Ceremony at
Town Green; Outdoor Pettiug Zoo, Horse Drawn Wagon and Snowman Building Contest at Town
Green. Tree of Lights at Raymond Library.

6. List the dates and hours of operation for gach day (if locations changes on a particular day, please list):
Tree Lighiing: Dec. 2Znd from 6:3Mn to 7:30 p,m.; Qutdoor Petting Zoo, Horse Drawn Wagon and
Snowman Building Contest: Dec. 4th from Noon to 3:00 p.m.; Tree of Lights: Dec. 5th from 6:00 to

6:30 p.m,

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement: Dec, 2nd: Beantification Comm. Tree
Lighting: There will a carol sing and Santa will arrive for children, Dec, 4th: Ouidoor Petting Zoo
sponsored by EH Parks & Rec. Horse Drawn Wagon sponsored by Beauiification Conm, And Parks
& Rec. Snowman Building Contest on Town Green, Snow provided to buitd snowman, Dec, Sih: Tree
of Lights sponsored by EH Woman’s Club with carol sing,

8. Will Music or Other Entertainment Be Provided OQut-Of-Doors?

YES
a. If “YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? Tree Lighting ou Town Green: one hour. Tree of Lights:
Approx. ¥z bour.

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants? All ages,

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 1 of 3 pages




10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
{If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)
Beautification Comm. Tree Lighting: up to 400 people. Activities on Town Green: 250 people, Tree
of Lights: 50 people.

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd Size Impact: No Impact

b.  Traffic Control and Flow Plan at Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: All activities
occur off-street and allow for curbside parking of emergency vehicles,

c.  Parking Plan On Site & Impact on Surrounding / Supporting Streets: Police take care of parking,
d. Noise Impact on Neighborhood: None

e.  Trash & Litter Control Plan for the Amusement Site and Surrounding Community During and
Inmmediately After the Proposed Amusement: Parks & Rec. staff attend to any debris pick up.

f.  List expected general disruption to neighhorhood’s normal life and activities: None
g.  Other Expected Influence on Surrounding Neighborhood:; None

12. Provide a Detailed Plan for the Following:
a.  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles:
There are police on duty and cell phones available,

b. Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency: All activities take
place with cell phones available,

¢.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services: It is not anticipated that the crowd or
activities will necessitate any on-site emergency personnel,

d.  Crowd Control Plan: No plan needed. Police en Town Green have been sufficiently planned for
this purpose,

e. Ifon Town Property, the Plan for the Return of the Amusement Site to Pre-Amusement Condition:
Parks & Rec, has been responsible for this in the past.

f.  Provision of sanitary facilities: None needed,
13, Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Food available NN AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department NO

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11 Page 2 of 3 pages




14. Does the Proposed Amusement Involve the Sale and/or Provision of Aicoholic Beverages to Amusement
Aftendees,

NO Alcoholic Beverages will be served / provided.
If “YES®, Describe, In Detail, Any and All Arrangements and What Procedures Shall Be Empioyed:
a. For Such Sale or Provision,

b. To Ensure That Alcohol Is Not Sold or Provided to Minors or Intoxicated Persons.

[l  Check if Copy of the Liquor Permit, as Required by State Law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deeins relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver
requests should go here):

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement:; Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally tmakes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statenients made therein are
punishahle, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to misiead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) yeat, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment,

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the bagst of my knowledge:

" (Applicant Signature)

PATRICIA ANN SIROIS
{Printed Naine)

AUGUST 23,2011
(Date Signed)

(Send application electronically to cfrank@easthartfordet.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included:
Liquor Permit Included:

Time Waiver Request Included:
Fee Waiver Request Included:

)

Received By:
Employee Number. @O } q

Date & Time Signed: /]

OO0
TIr

Se
(=i

25
Q0

7:I(AMm

Time remaining before event: E P ) days.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 02-03-11

Page 3 of 3 pages




P @j/@/“

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 Schoo! Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A. Leclere
Chief of Police Mayar

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date(s): December 2 through 5, 2011
Event): Holiday Fest 2011
Applicant: East Hartford Beautification Commission by Patricia Sirois, Holiday Fest Chair

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Departinent

Health Departinent

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

OOOOxX O 0O

Wiliam Perez, Assistant Fire Chief 09-06-2011
Signature Date

Comments:




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

- (860) 528-4401
Mark i. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date(s): December 2 through 5, 2011
Event ); Holiday Fest 2011
Applicant: East Hartford Beautilication Commission by Patricia Sirois, Holiday Fest Chair

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made;

O

I. the application be approved as submiited.

X

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comients.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Departinent

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

O0OXKO O

Michael O’Connell 09/12/2011
Signature Date
Comments:

The application is approved provided that tie pefting zoo operator have proper vaccination documentation
for all animals on hand and available for review at the evert. Also, hand washing stations and/or hand
sanitizer must be provided.




Ohrtes v e

Frank, Carol

From: Moss, Roger

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 8:43 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Holiday Fest 2011

Approved as submitted.

C. Roger Moss, Director

East Hartford Parks and Recreation

50 Chapman Place

East Hartford, CT 06108

2010 IBMA Event of the Year - Podunk Bluegrass Music Festival

EMATI, AS OF 12/1/10: rmoss@easthartfordct.gov

W(860)291-7166 - Number as of 8/31/09
C({860)209-8314

Website: www.ehccc.com

Website: http://podunkbluegrass.net

————— original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 07:49

To: Qates, John; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Roger

Cc: Thurnauer, Beau; Bennett, Cindy; Gentile, Richard; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
Miller, James; Nichols, Bonnie; Perez, William; Stckes, Gloria

Subject: Holiday Fest 2011

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event. Please note the review is
attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response through Cutlook
or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by

Friday, September 9, 2011. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carcl A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Operations/MSB

31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




(;)M,kD‘:(, L&49Y¢&I

Frank, Carol

From: Bockus, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Holiday Fest 2011

I've reviewed this application and pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3, I recommend that the
application be approved as submitted.

Tim Bockus, Acting Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Phone {860) 291-7361

Fax (860) 291-7370
TBockus@easthartfordct.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 07:49

To: Oates, John; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Roger

Cc: Thurnauer, Beau; Bennett, Cindy; Gentile, Richard; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
Miller, James; Nichols, Bonnie; Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria

Subject: Holiday Fest 2011

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Cutdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event. Please note the review is
attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response through Outlook
or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by

Friday, September 9, 2011. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Operations/MSB

31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Cdrp Coundf

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 9:50 AM

To: Frank, Carol; Oates, John, Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Roger

Cc: Thurnauer, Beau; Bennett, Cindy; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; Nichols,
Bonnie; Perez, William: Stokes, Gloria

Subject: RE: Holiday Fest 2011

Gentile Richard.vcf

(3 KB}
No comments on this. All appears to be in order,

Rich Gentile

Richard P. Gentile

Assistant Corporation Counsel
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860.291.7215 (Office)
860.291.0145 (fax)

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 07:49

To: Cates, John; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Rogerxr

Cc: Thurnauer, Beau; Bennett, Cindy; Gentile, Richard; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
Miller, James; Nichols, Bonnie; Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria

Subject: Holiday Fest 2011

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event. Please note the review is
attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response through Outlock
or print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by

Friday, September 9, 2011. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Operations/MSB

31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290




Gk mnjn;f i e

Frank, Carol

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:36 AM

To: Frank, Carol; Qates, John; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Roger

Cc; Thurnauer, Beau; Gentile, Richard; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; Miller, James; Nichols,
Bonnie; Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria

Subject: RE: Holiday Fest 2011

The liability would fall under the Towns program-no certificate of ins required. thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 7:49 AM

To: Oates, John; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Moss, Roger

Ce: Thurnauer, Beau; Bennett, Cindy; Gentile, Richard; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
Miller, James; Nichols, Bonnie; Perez, William; Stokes, Gloria

Subject: Holiday Fest 2011

Good morning all.

Attached please fingd the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event. Please note the review is
attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response through Outlook
or print, sign, and intercoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by

Friday, September 9, 2011. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Dept.
Operations/MSB

31 school St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Work: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-291-6290



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Marcia A, Leclere

Chief of Police Mayor
Administrative Review of Amusement Permit
Event Date(s): Deeember 2 through 5, 2011
Event ): Holiday Fest 2011
Applicant: East Hartlord Beautification Commission by Patricia Sirois, Holiday Fest Chair

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the applieation was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

E/ﬂi the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the altached comments.

[

]

1 Fire Department

] Health Department

(] Parks & Recreation Departiment
[] Public Works Department

] Corporation Counsel

BNt e

Sigl-l‘ﬁ'ture

Comments:




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: September 22, 2011
TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair
FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
RE: REFUND OF TAXES

| recommend that the Town Council approve a total refund of taxes in the amount
of $18,669.03 as detailed in the attached listing from our Collector of Revenue.

Please place this item on the Town Council agenda for October 4, 2011 .

C: M. Walsh, Director of Finance
|. Laurenza, Tax Collector




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MARCIA A LECLERC, MAYOR
MICHARL WALSH, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
FROM: IRIS LAURENZA, COLLECTOR OF REVENUTZ
ANNIT KOHLER, ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR
SUBJECT: REFUND OF T'AXIS
DATE: 9/22/2011

Under the provisions of Section 12-129 of the Connecticut General
Statutes, the following persons are entitled to the refunds as requested. The
total amount to be refunded is $18,669.03 See attached list,




Bill
2010-03-0050162
2010-03-0053519
2010-03-0056541

2009-03-0060996
2009-03-0060997
2009-03-0060998
2009-03-0061002
2009-03-0061006
2009-03-0061014
2009-03-0061024
2009-03-0061025
2008~03-0061030
2009-03-0061035
2008-03-0061044
2009-03-0061047
2009-03-0061048
2009-03-006105€
2009-03-0061062
2009-03-0061067
2009-03-0061072
2009-03-0061073
2009-03-0061077
2009-03-0061078
2009-03-0061079
2008-03-0061090
2009-03-0061091
2009-03-0061094
2009-03-0061095
2008-03-0061100
2009-03-0061102
2009-03-0061104
2009-03-0061105
2009-03-0061109
2009-03-0061115
2009-03-0061116
2009-03-0061120

Name

ACEVEDO ESMERALDA

BLAKE ANDREA M

CHASE AUTO FINANCE CORP

EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC

Address

122 ARBUTUS ST E HARTFORD CT 06108 2905
509 BURNSIDE AVE B2 E HARTFORD CT 06108 3561

403 W CENTR ST APT108 MANCHESTER CT 06040 4792

6929 N LAKEWCOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6828 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOCD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA CK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
8929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOCD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOCD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOCD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
8929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6529 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
8928 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

Prop Loc/Vehicle Info.

4M2ZUBEP4YUJI37097
3N1CB51D02L629692
JF15GE3687H740940

3D4GH57V89T547901
2C3KAB3V39H621708
TN4AL21E89C 115903
1J4GA39169L.771285
1J4GA39198L771295
1GNFK26379R 234976
JM1BL1SG1A1113516
TGNFK23039R 238596
1GNFK23079R238682
1GNFK23009R238717
5GZEV13D19J135098
SNPET4ACOAHE00826
1G4HD57179U121046
SNPET4AC3AHS576179
2B3KA43R78H324871
2B3KA43R18H324865
S5NPET4AC5AH576183
TN4AL21E38C247966
1G1AS58H197168412
TN4AL21E49C141477
2D3HN54149R662558
2CNFLNEWBAB217682
2CNFLNEW9AG217692
1G2ZASEBSA4103747
1G2ZASEB8A4105234
3D4GH57V09T528758
1G2ZA5EB2A4102698
1G1ZC5EBOA4103458
1G1ZC5EB5A4104962
2C3KA53V49H528552
1G2ZH57N694114304
1G2ZH57N494152212
JTMBD33Vv485190115

Over Paid

-20.41

-9.74

-343.11

-345.15
-346.93
-231.67
-262.88

-157.6
-632.74
-178.06

-80.42
-404.04
-404.04
-217.38
-138.54

-261.9
-173.48
-355.11
-258.28
-173.48
~303.11

-59.37
-231.67

-93.82
-197.98
-297.28
-293.59
-209.99
-258.74
-251.79
-224.22
-179.08
-173.22
-103.14

-63.88
-319.44



2009-03-0061123
2008-03-0061124
2008-03-0061125
2008-03-0061126
2008-03-0061127
2009-03-0061132
2009-03-0061133
2009-03-0061135
2009-03-0061136
2008-03-0061138
2008-03-0061140
2009-03-0061141
2008-03-0061145
2009-03-0061147
2009-03-0061148
2009-03-0061149
2009-03-0061155
2009-03-0061160
2009-03-0081162
2008-03-0061171
2009-03-0061172
2009-03-0061174
2008-03-0061175
2009-03-0061178
2008-03-0061179
2008-03-0061187
2009-03-0061190
2009-03-0061191
2009-03-0061192
2009-03-0061203
2009-04-0082186
2008-04-0082251
2010-03-0060917
2010-03-0060857

2010-03-0065117
2010-03-0068166

TOTAL

EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
£AN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC

GROSS DIANA M

JOHNSON SHAWN OR

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

600 CORPORATE FARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOQOD AS100 TULSA CK

600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
8929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA CK

600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWQOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOQD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA CK

8929 N LAKEWOOQOD AS100 TULSA CK

8929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

600 CORPORATE FARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 83105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

600 CORPORATE FARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
600 CORPORATE PARK DR ST LOUIS MO 63105
6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AST100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

8929 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

8828 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK

6929 N LAKEWOOD AVE TULSA OK 74117

6929 N LAKEWOOD AVE TULSA OK 74117

6923 N LAKEWOOD AS100 TULSA OK 74117
6828 N LAKEWOOD AVE TULSA OK 74117

322 N SEVILLE TRL DELRAY BEACH FL 33446

56 MATTHEW RD E HARTFORD CT 06108 1808

T1D8HN44E09B504875
1DSHNB4P38B174283
2B3KA43R28H327063
3NTABG1E78L709229
2A8HR44E89R514759
JNKCVB1F79M353828
1GNDT335992107905
2FMDK4JC4ABA11509
JTDBT923284030374
JTDBET923831268585
JTDBT923984030419
2T1BU40EB9C054213
3ABFY48B38T203682
3ABFY48B78T203698
3ASFY48B58T203697
3ASFY48B18T203631
2GTWT55K781293669
KNAFG526287175144
IVWIZ71K28M160969
TFAHP25W19G 124456
JTEES41AX82040984
3ABFY48929T525020
1JBFF28W58D647343
2G1WTS5K481317152
3FAHP08178R259677
TN4AL21E39C110673
1GTDT13E798154662
1D3HV18P798797237
1FTRW14839FB08506
TNBADOTWS9C415794
2GTWBSEN4A1178000

KMHDU4ADOAUS33950

1D8HN44E09B504875
2G1WBES5SEN4A1178000

1B3EJ46X6YN143971

3N1ABB1E971.636437

~247 .41
-470.44
-193.62
-158.62

-530.3
42326

-560.4
-250.46
-123.11
-147.63
-245.94
-292.22
-121.42
-161.97
-101.26
-101.26
-348.68
-292.54

-349.7
-177.16
-569.88

-101.7
-403.14
-348.68
-388.26
-231.67

-177.4
-774.14
-670.21
-343.88

-148.3
-200.04
-222 36
-225.97

-36.9

-268.82

-18,669.03



	09-20-11RegularMeeting
	United Way Campaign Kick-off
	ResignationsPasek & Hughes
	CDBGMainStreetscape
	PublicHealthPreparednessGrant
	HolidayFest
	RefundofTaxes

